

Logan Greytak
(717)514-8792
logan71f100@gmail.com
Hummelstown, PA

Summary of Qualifications

Seeking an opportunity in the IT field; more specifically, as a networking specialist or IT manager. I am open to other IT opportunities as well.

Seven years of education in the IT field, along with experience working as a networking specialist for ten years, and as an IT manager for four years. Extremely knowledgeable in the ever growing IT field and always furthering my education on the newest advances in technology.

Education

Pennsylvania College of Technology

August 2014 - May 2018

I attended college in pursuit of earning my Bachelors of Science in Network Administration and Engineering Technology.

Related Courses: Information, Technology and Society; Programming 1, 2; Database; Unix/Linus; System Analysis; Network Administration and Technical Support 1,2, Advanced; Information Security; Wireless & Mobile Computing; Internetworking; Virtualization, Cloud Computing, and Storage, and Convergent Technology and Unified Communication

Lower Dauphin High School

August 2010 - May 2014

Related Courses: AP Computer Science; Programming 1 and 2

Work Experience

IT MANAGER

Schmittinger & Rodriguez - Dover, DE

November 2018 - Current

When the company hired me on their systems were completely outdated and in desperate need of an extensive overhaul. Throughout the years I made it my goal to update all the the IT systems and get them operating on a scale that would be the most effective for the companies desired accomplishments. With that being said, I rebuilt the entire network and computer infrastructure from scratch and modernized their legacy systems. I oversee all three of the companies locations: Dover, Middletown, and Rehoboth Delaware.

L1 System Technician

FedEX Supply Chain - York, PA

May 2018 - October 2018

I was one of the on-site technical supports for the staff. My job was to make sure lights kept blinking and if issues arose, I was the go to individual to go solve the issue so the facility could continue its daily working tasks. I was also in charge of system changes for the company such as upgrades and system maintenance. I worked on a variety of things such as servers, time-clocks, cameras, workstations, and many warehouse management systems.

Sales Associate

Advanced Auto Parts - Dover, DE
May 2017 - May 2018

I worked as a sales associate for Advanced Auto Parts during the summer and winter breaks while I was attending college. This is one of the places where I learned to build solid relationships with clients and customers. I ended up being one of the top sales individuals at that location because of my exceptional customer service.

Sales/IT Specialist

Posies Rods and Customs
August 2012 - August 2014

While in high school I worked at my families antique car restoration business. This experience taught me a lot about the mechanics of cars, parts fabrication, and electrical inner workings of vehicles. Since I was eager to learn and most knowledgeable in IT, I ended up becoming the IT Specialist at the shop. I was in charge of running and maintaining the server, work stations, and infrastructures of the establishment.

Skills & Abilities

- Specialize in simplifying complex ideas and/or operations
- Exceptional at IT project planning and meeting deadlines
- Vastly Experienced in a variety of different software such as
 - Microsoft Office (10+ years)
 - Windows Server Administration
 - Windows Operating System Administration (7+ years)
 - SQL Data Base Training
 - Specialize in Virtualization Technology such as VMware ESXI and vSphere (6+ years)
 - pfSense (5+ years)
 - UniFi SDN (5+ years)
 - freeNAS and trueNAS (8+ years)
- Programming Systems such as
 - Basic Java
 - Basic C++
 - Basic HTML
 - Bash Scripting
 - Batch Scripting
- Leadership role
 - I tend to take on prominent roles in a group setting. I strive to be a worthy contributor to a collective group. I tend to take on this sort of role in a group due to my dedication to try new things, think outside the box, and having the ability to guide others in the direction that is needed with ease. Work well in a team setting or individually
- Jack of all trades, can fix just about anything with ease (computers, TVs, servers, cars, etc)

References

References can be made available upon request.